

Council Chair
Alice L. Lee

Vice-Chair
Yuki Lei K. Sugimura

Councilmembers
Kauanoë Batangan
Tom Cook
Gabe Johnson
Tamara Paltin
Keani N.W. Rawlins-Fernandez
Shane M. Sinenci
Nohelani U'u-Hodgins



Director of Council Services
David M. Raatz, Jr., Esq.

Deputy Director of Council Services
Richelle K. Kawasaki, Esq.

COUNTY COUNCIL
COUNTY OF MAUI
200 S. HIGH STREET
WAILUKU, MAUI, HAWAII 96793
www.MauiCounty.us

June 24, 2026

Mr. John Smith, Administrator
Office of Recovery
County of Maui
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Mr. Smith:

SUBJECT: **MAUI'S LONG-TERM RECOVERY OPERATIONS**
(DRIP-9(4))

Thank you for participating in the Council's Disaster Recovery, International Affairs, and Planning Committee's discussion on Maui's long-term recovery operations at its meeting of June 17, 2026.

During the discussion, you noted working with the Managing Director on directives listed on the County's Maui Recovers website. You mentioned there are about 10 proposed County Code revisions to support those directives.

May I please request you provide those proposed County Code revisions that support disaster recovery and a brief description of each proposal.

May I further request you transmit your response to drip.committee@mauicounty.us by **July 10, 2026**. To ensure efficient processing, please include the Committee item number in the subject line.

Should you have any questions, please contact me or the Committee staff (Jarret Pascual at ext. 7141, or Yvette Bouthillier at ext. 7758).

Sincerely,

Tamara A.M. Paltin

TAMARA PALTIN, Chair
Disaster Recovery, International Affairs,
and Planning Committee

drip:ltr:009(4)aor01:jpp

cc: Mayor Richard T. Bissen, Jr.

DRIP Committee

From: DRIP Committee
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2026 8:27 AM
To: John Smith
Cc: DRIP Committee; Josiah Nishita; Cynthia Sasada; Erin Wade; Didi Hamai; lynette.kaona@co.maui.hi.us; 'Zeke Kalua'; Shyah.Okudara@co.maui.hi.us; Estrelita Dahilig; Brejido.Sanchez@co.maui.hi.us; Cynthia Lallo
Subject: PLEASE READ attached letter re: Maui's Long-Term Recovery Operations (DRIP 9(4)); reply by July 10, 2026. . .
Attachments: 009(4)aor01signed.pdf

Mr. Smith: Please refer to the attached letter from the Disaster Recovery, International Affairs, and Planning (DRIP) Committee Chair, dated June 24, 2026, and respond by **July 10, 2026**.

Mayor's Office: Please forward the attached letter to Mayor Bissen for his information.

Mahalo,
Yvette Bouthillier, Senior Secretary
DRIP Committee